
1

Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: MD002 Compressor 

Tina PDF this and upload to WO# 18693 
 

From: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>  
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:14 PM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: MD002 Compressor  
 
Rick, 
 
Will have it by tomorrow morning.  Just have them order the parts in the meantime so we can keep this action moving. 
 
Tom 
 
Thomas J. Devlin 
Engineering Technician 
Contract Administration Section 
Construction Branch 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District 
 
P: 215-656-6619 
C: 215-313-1151 
 

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2022 2:01 PM 
To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] MD002 Compressor  
 
Tom how are you doing on KO approval -parts lead time now will be estimated at 9/7 . 
 

Work 
Order 

Description Site Location / Fac. 
ID 

18693 - E2 and B2 Outdoor condensers 99REG5 MD002-02 

 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
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Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


